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~ ~~~ a - o T . .  Marguerite McLean 

From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 10:15AM 

To: Fiiings@psc.state.fl.us; Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; csutch@telecomgroup.com; 
mstudstill@telecomgroup.com 

cc: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Subject: Docket No. 100000-OT: LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's Claim of Confidential Treatment of USAC Audit 

Attachments: Ltr to Ann Cole re LifeConnex Confidentiality 9.10.10.pdf 

Please disregard the prior filing in Docket No. 100340-TP. This should be filed in 100000-OT. Thank you 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
jmovie@kartmiaw.com 

This filing is made in Docket No. 100000-01 

The document is filed on behalf of LifeConnexTelecom, LLC 

The total pages in the document is 1 page. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. The attached document is Letter to Ann Cole regarding LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's Claim of Confidential Treatment of USAC Audit 
Pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes 

Bruette Davis 
bdavism kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kagmlaw.com 

CLK 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged 
work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us 

. I - .  .~ by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. >,'~>;['%.': ~ . '  ., / ' ,  , 

9/10/2010 



Keefe, Anchors 
Gordon& Moyle 

September 10,2010 

Via Email and U S .  Mail 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: LifeConnex Telecorn, LLC's Claim of Confidential Treatment of USAC Audit Pursuant 
to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes 

Dcar Ms. Cole: 

Pursuant to Scction 364.1 83(1), Florida Statutes, LifeCoiinex Telecom (LLC) requests 
confidential classification for the LifeConnex USAC audit, which Staff obtained from USAC. 
Since the entire audit has been designated by USAC as confidential, and USAC filed a request 
for confidential treatment, this request is tiled in an abundance of caution to ensure that the audit 
IS maintained as confidential. Since the entire document is confidential and has been designated 
as such by the USAC and by LifeConnex, LifeConnex has not provided an edited copy. 

Pursuant to 5364.1 83(1), Florida Statutes, LifeConnex claims that the information 
dcscribed above is confidential and proprietary business information belonging to LifeConnex 
that should be kept confidential and exempt from public disclosure. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing and please do not hesitate to contact me if 
you have any questions. 

Sinccrcly, 

s/Vicki Gordon Kaufnian 
Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 

cc: Adam Teitzman 
Charles Murphy 
Christina Sutch 
Michele Studstill 

850.681 3828 
850.6R1 8788 f.m 

118 N. Gadrdcri Srreci 
TAk%Ikv.',ee, Fiorida 32301 

\-CL.AIM OF CONFIDENTIALITY 
- NOTICE OF INTENT 

REOLIEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY 
=FILED BY OPC 

For? Walton Beach I Oertin I DeFuniak Springs I Tallahassee I Crestview 


